
 
 
 

 
Tom Horwood 
Joint Chief Executive 
of Guildford and Waverley  
Borough Councils 
 

 

 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey  GU2 4BB 

Guildford Borough Council
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey  GU2 4BB

www.guildford.gov.uk

Contact Officer:  
Sophie Butcher, Democratic Services Officer  
 
 

7 November 2022 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE to be 
held in the Room 6 - Hurtmore, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4BB 
on TUESDAY 15 NOVEMBER 2022 at 10.00 am. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Tom Horwood 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Councillor Tim Anderson (Chairman) 
The Mayor, Councillor Dennis Booth 

The Deputy Mayor, Councillor Masuk Miah 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUORUM 3 
 
 

Page 1



 

 

THE COUNCIL’S STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK (2021- 2025) 
Our Vision: 
 
A green, thriving town and villages where people have the homes they need, access to quality 
employment, with strong and safe communities that come together to support those needing help. 
 
Our Mission: 
 
A trusted, efficient, innovative, and transparent Council that listens and responds quickly to the 
needs of our community. 
 
Our Values: 
 
• We will put the interests of our community first. 
• We will listen to the views of residents and be open and accountable in our decision-making.  
• We will deliver excellent customer service.  
• We will spend money carefully and deliver good value for money services.  
• We will put the environment at the heart of our actions and decisions to deliver on our 

commitment to the climate change emergency.  
• We will support the most vulnerable members of our community as we believe that every 

person matters.  
• We will support our local economy.  
• We will work constructively with other councils, partners, businesses, and communities to 

achieve the best outcomes for all.  
• We will ensure that our councillors and staff uphold the highest standards of conduct. 

 
Our strategic priorities: 
 
Homes and Jobs 
 
• Revive Guildford town centre to unlock its full potential 
• Provide and facilitate housing that people can afford 
• Create employment opportunities through regeneration 
• Support high quality development of strategic sites 
• Support our business community and attract new inward investment 
• Maximise opportunities for digital infrastructure improvements and smart places technology 

 
Environment 

 
• Provide leadership in our own operations by reducing carbon emissions, energy 

consumption and waste 
• Engage with residents and businesses to encourage them to act in more 

environmentally sustainable ways through their waste, travel, and energy choices 
• Work with partners to make travel more sustainable and reduce congestion 
• Make every effort to protect and enhance our biodiversity and natural environment. 
 
Community 
 
• Tackling inequality in our communities 
• Work with communities to support those in need 
• Support the unemployed back into the workplace and facilitate opportunities for 

residents to enhance their skills 
• Prevent homelessness and rough-sleeping in the borough 
 

Page 2



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
ITEM 
NO. 
  
1     LOCAL CODE OF CONDUCT - DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS  

 
 In accordance with the local Code of Conduct, a councillor is required to 

disclose at the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) that they may 
have in respect of any matter for consideration on this agenda. Any councillor 
with a DPI must not participate in any discussion or vote regarding that matter 
and that they must also withdraw from the meeting immediately before 
consideration of the matter. 
 
If that DPI has not been registered, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the 
details of the DPI within 28 days of the date of the meeting. 
 
Councillors are further invited to disclose any non-pecuniary interest which may 
be relevant to any matter on this agenda, in the interests of transparency, and to 
confirm that it will not affect their objectivity in relation to that matter. 
  

2     TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION TO VARY EXISTING PREMISES 
LICENCE FOR TESCO, ASHENDEN ROAD, GUILDFORD (Pages 5 - 42) 
 

 
 
 

Please contact us to request this document in an  
alternative format 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 

Application. 
Type: 

Application for the variation of the Premises Licence GUPLA0297 

Ward: 
 
 

Onslow Ward Councillors: 
Councillor Jon Askew 
Councillor David Goodwin 
Councillor Will Salmon 

Applicant: 
 

Tesco Stores Ltd 

Premises: 
 

TESCO Guildford Superstore Ashenden Road Guildford GU2 7XU 

Proposal: An application for the variation of the existing premises licence to supply 
alcohol for consumption of the premise 24hrs a day, include the addition of 
late-night refreshment, amend and update a number of conditions and 
amend the layout plan. 

 
1. SITE LOCATION AND HISTORY 
 
1.2 The premises is currently operating as a retail store and has held the current licence 

since 24/11/2005. A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 1. 
 
1.3 A site location plan is attached at Appendix 2. 
 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The applicant is to amend a number of conditions on the licence, amend the plan, 

include late night refreshment as a licenced activity and further amend hours to 24hrs 
Monday to Sunday. The application form is attached as Appendix 3. 

 
2.2 Licensable activities: 
 

• The provision of sale of alcohol. 

• The provision of late-night refreshment. 
 

2.3      Changes to conditions requested: 
 

The conditions in Annex 2 of the premises licence can be updated to reflect the current 
operating schedule enclosed in this application. Condition  
C: 1.  To man tills numbered 27, 29 and 33 and a member of staff in 2 aisles involved. 

 
Remaining conditions in D: 1, 2, and 3 imposed by the Licensing Sub-Committee on 13     
November 2005 can be replaced by the current and updated Operating Schedule which 
reflects current standards of operation. Specifically, “Think 21” is now updated to “Think 
25” etc. 

 
 
2.4 Proposed hours: 
 

The table below shows the licensable activities and requested hours as shown in the 
application form: 

 

Activities Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Sun 

(1) Films 

        

(2) Live music 

        

(3) Recorded music 
Page 5

Agenda item number: 2



  

 

Activities Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Sun 

        

(4) Performances of dance 

        

(5) Late night refreshment 

 23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

(7) Supply of alcohol 

 00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

Times premises are open to public 

 00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

00:00 
23:59 

 
 
2.4 Promotion of the four licensing objectives: 
 

 
In relation to the licence application, the applicant has provided the following steps to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

 
General: 

 
Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support. The 
company has devised policies, procedures, systems, and training to ensure that they 
sell alcohol in a responsible manner.   
 
There is a detailed programme which ensures that comprehensive training is provided 
to employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and such training is 
regularly reviewed, and records kept. 

 
The prevention of crime and disorder: 
 
We will have a digital CCTV system that covers the premises, including the main area 
which will be used for display of alcohol. Images will be retained for 31 days.  
 
A member of the management team will be on the premises all the time the store is 
open. This colleague will have responsibility for the premises and will be the initial point 
of contact for any issues that may arise. 
 
Public safety: 

 
The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of health 
and safety related legislation and has policies and procedures in place to be confident 
of complying with the relevant obligations which arise. 

 
The prevention of public nuisance: 

 
The company has a “good neighbour” ethos which seeks to ensure that the premises 
plays an active part in the local community. 

 
The protection of children from harm: 
 
The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to 
prompt the customer assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to 
follow the Think 25 policy.  
 

Page 6

Agenda item number: 2



  

 

All colleagues will receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, 
systems, and procedures. This training will be documented, and refresher training will 
be provided on a regular basis. 

 
 
2.5 Consultation period and advertisement of the application: 
 

The application was accepted as valid on 23 September 2022, with the consultation 
period running until 22 October 2022. The application was advertised by means of 
notices at the premises and a notice in the Surrey Advertiser in accordance with the 
regulations. 

 
3. RELEVANT REPRESENTAIONS RECEIVED DURING CONSULTATION PERIOD 
 
3.1 Representations from responsible authorities: 
  
            None were received. 
 
3.2 Representations from other persons. 
 

One representation was received from other persons.  
 
These are attached as Appendix 4. 

 
4. LICENSING POLICY 
 

The following sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant: 
 

Section 4:      (Fundamental Principles)  
Section 11:    (Licensing Hours) 
Section 12.1: (Prevention of Crime & Disorder) 
Section 12.2: (Public Safety) 
Section 12.3: (Prevention of Public Nuisance) 
Section 12.4: (Protection of Children from Harm) 
Section 17:    (Licence Conditions. 

 
5. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 
 

The following sections of the Guidance issued in April 2018 by the Secretary of State 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are relevant:  

 
Paragraph 1.16 - Licence conditions – General principles 
Paragraph 1.17 – Each application on its own merits 
Paragraphs 2.1-2.6 –Crime and Disorder 
Paragraphs 2.7-2.14 – Public Safety 
Paragraphs 2.15-2.21 – Public nuisance 
Paragraphs 2.22-2.32 – Protection of children from harm 
Paragraphs 9.31-9.41 – Hearings 
Paragraphs 9.42-9.44 – Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives 
Paragraphs 10.1-10.66 – Conditions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 7

Agenda item number: 2



  

 

6. MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 

Mandatory condition - Sales of alcohol 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence –  

a. at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 

b. at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence, or the personal licence is suspended 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence 

 
Mandatory condition - Age verification policy 
 
1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 

verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply 
of alcohol. 

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure 
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on 
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of 
birth and either— 

a. a holographic mark, or 
b. an ultraviolet feature. 

 
Mandatory condition - Irresponsible promotions 
 

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises.  

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—  

a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to—  

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  
c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;  
d. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner;  
e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 
disability).  
 
 
 
 

Page 8

Agenda item number: 2



  

 

Mandatory condition - Free potable water 
 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available.  
 
Mandatory condition - Smaller measures 
 
The responsible person must ensure that—  
a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures—  

i. beer or cider: ½ pint;  
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

b. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 
available to customers on the premises; and  

c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol 
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.” 

 
Mandatory condition - Permitted price for alcohol 

 
1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 

off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—  

a. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

b. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P=D+(DxV), where—
  

i. P is the permitted price,  
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

c. relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence—  

i. the holder of the premises licence,  
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or  
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 

under such a licence;  
d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
supply in question; and  

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the 
next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added 
tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

Page 9

Agenda item number: 2



  

 

 
 
Mandatory condition - Door supervision 
 
Where at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a 
security activity, all such individuals must be licensed by the ‘Security Industry Authority 
(SIA). 

 
7. RECOMMENDATION: 
 
7.1 The Sub-Committee are requested to consider the application for the grant of a 

premises licence on its merits.  
 
7.2 Subject to paragraph (7.3) below, Section 18(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that 

the Sub-Committee must grant the application subject only to such conditions as are 
consistent with the operating schedule and the mandatory conditions. 

 
7.3 Having regard to the relevant representations made during the consultation period, the 

Sub-Committee must take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are: 

• To impose additional conditions on the licence which are appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, proportionate and which deal with the 
concerns of those making representations; 

• To exclude any of the licensable activities from the scope of the licence; 

• To refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor; or 

• To reject the application. 
 
 
 
Originator: 
 
Mark Adams 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Tel: (01483) 444368 
E-Mail: mark.adams@guildford.gov.uk 

Page 10

Agenda item number: 2



Page 11

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



Page 12

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



Page 13

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



Page 14

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



Page 15

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



Page 16

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



Page 17

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

GRIT

G
O

O
D

BY
E

SWING BARRIER

SW
IN

G
 B

AR
R

IE
R

GATED
PARKING AREA

FOR DOT COM VANS

SWING BARRIER

AC
O

 D
R

AI
N

R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

 A
R

EA SET DOWN POINT

EG
ER

TO
N

 R
O

AD

SWING BARRIER

GRIT

6.22

T

T T

TTT 6.006.00
6.00

6.006.005.90

11

11

11

5

5

302

11

TESCO HAND CAR WASH

13 11

13

10

5

10

6

7

13

12 12

6

9

3

9 9

12 12

13 13

14

9
7

1212

10

12

13 13

8 5

89

12 12 12

9

1212

9

T
5

G1

BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB

BBBB

BB BB

BB BB BB BB BB

BB BB

BB

BB

BB

BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB BB

BB BB BBBBBBBBBB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB
BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB

BB BB BB BB BB BB BB

2

BB BB

BB

6.00 6.10 4.70 6.00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
00

6.
10

6.50

6.
00

5.
10

6.
00

8.
89

6.
00

6.
62

5.96

8

HAND CAR WASH CABIN (1 BAY) HAND CAR WASH VALETING AREA (4 BAYS)HAND CAR WASH WET AREA ( 4 BAYS)

TENANT-1

TIMPSON'S DRY CLEANERS

D
S-Lv0

E
S-Lv0

F
S-Lv0

G
S-Lv0

H
S-Lv0

I
S-Lv0

J
S-Lv0

K
S-Lv0

L
S-Lv0

M
S-Lv0

N
S-Lv0

O
S-Lv0

P
S-Lv0

Q
S-Lv0

R
S-Lv0

S
S-Lv0

1
S-Lv0

2
S-Lv0

3
S-Lv0

4
S-Lv0

5
S-Lv0

6
S-Lv0

7
S-Lv0

8
S-Lv0

9
S-Lv0

10
S-Lv0

11
S-Lv0

12
S-Lv0

13
S-Lv0

14
S-Lv0

15
S-Lv0

16
S-Lv0

17
S-Lv0

A
S-Lv0

B
S-Lv0

C
S-Lv0

D
S-Lv0

E
S-Lv0

F
S-Lv0

G
S-Lv0

H
S-Lv0

I
S-Lv0

J
S-Lv0

K
S-Lv0

L
S-Lv0

M
S-Lv0

N
S-Lv0

O
S-Lv0

P
S-Lv0

Q
S-Lv0

R
S-Lv0

S
S-Lv0

A
S-Lv0

B
S-Lv0

C
S-Lv0

1
S-Lv0

2
S-Lv0

3
S-Lv0

4
S-Lv0

5
S-Lv0

6
S-Lv0

7
S-Lv0

8
S-Lv0

9
S-Lv0

10
S-Lv0

11
S-Lv0

12
S-Lv0

13
S-Lv0

14
S-Lv0

15
S-Lv0

16
S-Lv0

17
S-Lv0

10

10

T
S-Lv0

T
S-Lv0

A 
S 

H
 E

 N
 D

 E
 N

 R
 O

 A
 D

8

CLICK & COLLECT

FA
ST

 C
H

AR
G

ER
W

IT
H

 S
C

R
EE

N
90

8(
W

)X
52

1(
D

)X
23

45
(H

)

.30

BO
LL

AR
D

.40

.25.25

1.2
5

.30

BO
LL

AR
D

.40

FAST C
H

AR
G

ER
570(W

)X500(D
)X1357(H

)

.30BO
LLAR

D

.40

EL
EC

TR
IC

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
ON

LY

ELECTRIC VEHICLES ONLY

.20

.20

4.85

4.85

4.85

2.
41

2.
41

2.
41

2.
41

2.
41

2.
41

2.
41

2.
41

Xref .\2590bg1#.dwg

4M
 IN

PO
ST

 L
O

CK
ER

S

DATE AMENDMENTSREV.

THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED

ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY

ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE OWNER

C  1997  TESCO STORES LIMITED

TESCO STORES LIMITED
STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PROPERTY SERVICES

RETAIL PLANNING & DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION

TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

HIGHWOODS BUILDING, KESTREL WAY, HERTFORDSHIRE,
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GA

BENGALURU
PLANNER

SCALE DATE

SYSTEM ID

PHASE

DRAWING NO

MONIKA RAJA

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

UK PLANNING
MANAGER

1:250@A0 15.09.2022

-

2590 GUILDFORD

JORDI JURADO

ISSUE

2590pg##

2590bg##.dwg
2590pg##.dwg

##

EXISTING SITE LAYOUT

29.11.2021##  UPDATED INPOST LOCKERS

29.11.2021##

29.11.2021##

29.11.2021##  UPDATED INPOST LOCKERS

UPDATED EV CHARGING INSTALL

UPDATED INTEGRATED CLICK AND COLLECT
CONVERSION

UPDATED HAND CAR WASH REFURB29.11.2021##

F 44.0 ( 31.7/4. 8)

ASBUILT CREATED15.09.2022##

P
age 19

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 2



0.80

ACCESSORIES

PAYG
PAYG

PAYM

SAMSUNG

0.
94

APPLEHero
Mod

1.00

0.
71 PHONE SHOP

172 SQ FT

2.08

WALL HEIGHT 1.3 M

MEDIUM COMMUNITY BOARD (WALL MOUNTED)

CHILLER

2.
35

2.
40

3.003.00

LADDER
RACK

LADDER
RACK

FRESHBREAD

2KI0204B

2.
3M

 H
IG

H

CONFECT

33

CONFECT

33

CONFECT

33

CONFECT

33

CONFECT

33

s/s Table

Shelf O
ver C

IS
C

O
1.

84

1.47

fre
eze

r
frid

ge
fre
eze

r

4.69

Rack Racks/s
 tab

le

ovenoven

ave
ry

prin
ter

s/s
 tab

le

FR
ES

H
BR

EA
D

dol
ly

wh
eel

s

Slicer

BAKE OFF
602 SQ FT

BREAD
HOLDING
165 SQ FT

C
AK

E
TU

BS

SWEET

dolly
wheels

36 TR
AY

 T
R

O
LL

EY36
TRAY TROLLEY

D-1800

D-
18

00

2.94

5.
16

3.00

1.
801.
90

D-
12
00

In
gr

ed
ie

nt
s

  S
to

ra
ge

S

SS

SS

S

PIR

PIRSS

S S

SS

SS

CH3994

CH2995

CH3014

COAT
HOOKS

A/C
 U

N
IT

INSECTOCUTOR

D-
18

00

A/C CONTROL

IN
SE

C
TO

C
U

TO
R

ELEC CUPBOARD
(LOCKED)

dolly
wheelsdolly

wheels
dolly

wheels

DB
hb. 2346

OVEN
DOOR

HEATER
hb. 2580INSECTOCUTOR

A/C UNIT

FE

FE

FOOD CONTACT
TOOLS

Floor Line

Bulkhead

RACK OVEN

19

INSECTOCUTOR

36
TRAY TROLLEY

C
O

N
FE

C
T

33

BA
SK

ET

32 BA
SK

ET

32 BA
SK

ET

32

BA
SK

ET

32 BA
SK

ET

32

CONFECT

33

CONFECT

33

1.
73

2 
D

O
O

R
 'I

N
TE

G
R

AL
'

U
PR

IG
H

T 
C

H
IL

LE
R

ICE MAKER

18

18

18

18

PHOTO
BOOTH

HAT
DISPENSER

FLEXIBLE
DOORS

HAT
DISPENSER

MATWELL

WORKBENCH

NOTICEBOARD 

AUTO
DOORS

AUTO
DOORS

CUPBOARD

NOTICEBOARD OVER

H DESK

SYSTEM 36 AREA

21
B

RACK
COUPON
MOBILE

R
AC

K
FC

C
AS

H
 P

O
D

VG
 1

4 
R

O
TE

SS
ER

IE

SO
LI

D
PI

PE

VG 7 
ROTESSERIE

M
O

BI
LE

FA
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

U
N

IT
, A

R
BI

TR
AR

Y
PO

SI
TI

O
N

13A SWITCHED SOCKET 
OUTLET AT 800 AFFL 
FOR WATER BOOSTER PUMP
WHERE NEEDED

PR
O

D
U

C
E

PR
O

D
U

C
E

SCAN
GUIDE

SA
VI

N
G

S
SC

H
EM

E

RUBBISH
CAGES

FLOUR
STORAGE

O
PP

O
R

TU
N

IT
Y

TO
 G

ET
 O

N
VA

LU
ES

AW
AR

D
S

EN
ER

G
Y

TE
AM

 5
M

IR
R

O
R

D
U

TY
M

AN
AG

ER
TA

C
LO

C
K

PIDGEON
HOLES

KEYS

FC

CASH
RETRIEVAL

EAS

ST
EE

R
IN

G
W

H
EE

L

C
H

AR
G

IN
G

U
N

IT

8 FT G&G
TAKE
AWAY

8 FT G&G
HOT

CHICKEN

SHOP FLOOR
COMPUTER

SCHWARTZ

M
O

BI
LE

 G
O

O
D

S
R

EC
EI

PT
 U

N
IT

TA
CLOCK

CCTV

CCTV

SA
VI

N
G

S
SC

H
EM

E

STAFF
VACANCIES

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

PA
YP

H
O

N
E

TA
XI

PH
O

N
E

CLOCKC
LU

BC
AR

D

TE
SC

O
M

O
N

EY

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

AD
VE

R
TI

SI
N

G

SAVINGS
SCHEMEC

U
ST

O
M

ER
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

FO
O

D
FA

C
TSFR

EE
M

AG
S

TOTAL GROSS FLOOR AREA : 72,475 SQ.FT.

PR
O

D
U

C
E

6 FT CHILLED
FRUIT & VEG
END

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

570 BASE
2600 HIGH

SCAN
GUIDE

INT
PHONE

SHOP FLOOR
WORKSTATION

N
O

N
 F

O
O

D
G

R
O

C
ER

Y

N
O

N
 F

O
O

D
G

R
O

C
ER

Y

ST
O

R
E

C
U

PB
O

AR
D

ST
O

R
E

C
U

PB
O

AR
D

BW
S

BW
S

D
AI

R
Y

D
AI

R
Y

D
AI

R
Y

FR
O

ZE
N

FR
O

ZE
N

FROZEN

GLAZED
PANEL END

GLAZED
PANEL END

GLAZED
PANEL END

DOT
COM

SCALES

GLAZED PANEL END

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

570 BASE 2200 HIGH

54
 F

T 
FR

O
ZE

N
 F

O
O

D
 W

EL
L 

& 
VE

R
C

O

40
 F

T 
FR

O
ZE

N
 F

O
O

D
 W

EL
L 

& 
VE

R
C

O

40
 F

T 
FR

O
ZE

N
 F

O
O

D
 W

EL
L 

& 
VE

R
C

O

40
 F

T 
FR

O
ZE

N
 F

O
O

D
 W

EL
L 

& 
VE

R
C

O

PROMO

RANGED END

77
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

77
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

3000 HIGH YELLOW GOALPOSTS

INFILL

ACRYLIC
PANEL END

D
AI

R
Y

6 FT AMBIENT
FRUIT & VEG

END

6 FT AMBIENT
FRUIT & VEG

END

PROMO

PROMO

INFILL

INFILL

INFILL

INFILL

INFILL

58
 F

T 
C

H
IL

LE
D

 P
R

O
D

U
C

E

D
IS

T'

6 FT AMBIENT
FRUIT & VEG
END PROMO

SE
AS

O
N

AL
 /

GROSS GROUND FLOOR : 66,808 SQ.FT.

PROMO
YELLOW END

270 BASE
2200 HIGH
PROMO

YELLOW END

270 BASE
2200 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

H
EA

LT
H

 &
BE

AU
TY

 /
BA

BY
(4

)

H
EA

LT
H

 &
BE

AU
TY

 /

ST
O

R
E

C
U

PB
O

AR
D

/ C
O

O
KI

N
G

670 BASE
2200 HIGH

6 FT AMBIENT
FRUIT & VEG

END

12
 F

T 
C

H
IL

LE
D

PR
O

D
U

C
E

12
 F

T 
C

H
IL

LE
D

PR
O

D
U

C
E

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

57
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

 

47
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

47
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

570 BASE
2600 HIGH

47
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

C
O

O
KI

N
G

WHEEL
CHAIRS

M
EA

T

M
EA

T

D
AI

R
Y

Disp medicine unit
1000 (F19602)

Dispensing corner
draw unit (F19586)

Dispensing draw unit
x 3

(F19586A)

R/H Till printer unit
(F19584)

L/H Till printer unit
(F19583)

Door F19601

AAH BIN STORAGE

80x1000 backpanel

1200mm Wide
Information

Board

Cupboard Above
Sink 1200hg Fridge

Consultation Room

6 Draw Disp
medicine unit 1000

(F19695)

C
on

ce
rti

na
 d

oo
r

CD Cabinet Counter R/H (F19702)

Sink L/H (F19598)

Medicines

Pharmacy

N
ew

 s
pe

c 
co

m
pu

te
r

st
at

io
n

1333x300dp

1333x300dp 1333x300dp

666x300dp

1333x300dp

1333x300dp

1333x300dp 1333x300dp

1333x300dp666x300dp666x300dp1000x300dp

666x300dp 666x300dp

666x300dp 1000x300dp

PHARMACY

TOTAL COSTA
AREA

1,227 SQ.FT.
34 HARD SEATS
02 SOFT SEATS
TOTAL 36 SEATS

NON-FOOD AREA 4,835 SQ FTNETT SALES AREA 43,091 SQ FTFOOD AREA 31,799SQ FT

12
 F

T 
C

R
EA

M
 C

AK
E

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

200 BASE
2200 HIGH

RANGED END

570 BASE 2200 HIGH

H & B

57
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

 W
H

IT
E

10' FISH
COUNTER

47
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

270 BASE
2200 HIGH

270 BASE
2200 HIGH

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

BAKERY
PROMO

67
0 

BA
SE

 1
80

0 
H

IG
H

 B
R

EA
D

67
0 

BA
SE

 1
80

0 
H

IG
H

 B
R

EA
D

ISB BAKERY

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

 

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
HBA

KE
R

Y

G
R

O
C

ER
Y

BA
KE

R
Y

BA
KE

R
Y 

/
G

R
O

C
ER

Y
BA

KE
R

Y

G
EN

ER
AL

 M
ER

C
H

AN
D

IS
E

PICK N MIX
SWEETS

370 BASE
2200 HIGH

28
 F

T 
R

O
LL

 IN
 M

IL
K

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

PROMO
YELLOW END

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

 B
AB

Y

N
FG

C
LO

TH
IN

G
 /

G
EN

ER
AL

 M
ER

C
H

AN
D

IS
E

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

57
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

GLAZED
PANEL END

67
0 

BA
SE

 2
20

0 
H

IG
H

 B
R

EA
D

570 BASE
2200 HIGH

570 BASE
2200 HIGH

770 BASE
1800 HIGH

BABY PROMO
YELLOW END

BABY PROMO
YELLOW END

670 BASE 2200 HIGH 

1.
88

2.70 2.70 2.70 2.70 2.70 2.55 2.40 2.35 2.35

2.76

1.
24

2.90

4.95

1.
75

1.00

2.70

.8
4

1.
21

2.90 3.27

3.
51

2.15

2.552.70 2.70

1.
52

4.52 4.42 3.96 3.96 3.96 3.96 4.06 3.96 3.96 3.96 3.96 3.96 3.96 3.86 4.29 5.23 5.28 5.61

.85 3.41 4.02 4.02 4.00 4.04 4.01 4.01 4.01 4.02 4.02 4.00 2.63 1.06.16 9.22

3.06

2.41

2.40

3.
32

3.
562.

93

2.70

2.
69

2.
45

4.97 4.93 5.00 4.94 4.94 4.94 4.94 4.94 5.03 4.27 4.11 3.96 3.51 3.51 4.07

2.77

2.
45

SPNSPN SPNSPN

FR
EE

ZE
R

 U
N

D
ER

2 
D

O
O

R
 'I

N
TE

G
R

AL
'

FE

H
AN

D
 W

AS
H

BA
SI

N
H

AN
D

 W
AS

H
BA

SI
N

FE

FE FE FE FE

FE

FE

FE

FEFE

FE

FE

FE

FE FE

FE

FE

A/
C

A/
C

A/
C

FE FE

FE

FE

FEFE

R
IN

SE
SI

N
K

SC
R

AP
SI

N
K 

W
IT

H
D

R
AI

N
PL

AT
E

W
AS

H
SI

N
K

846.78

H
O

T 
PI

ES
C

AR
R

IE
R

1.
49

1.
49

1.
49

1.
49

GG12L e
d

r

r

r
d

GG12L e
d

r

r

r
d

G
G

12
L

e
dr

rr d
G

G
12

L
e

d
r

rr d
G

G
12

L
e

d
r

rr d
G

G
12

L
e

dr

rr d

2.402.402.40 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.50 2.40 2.40 2.40 2.40

2.
55

EXISTING DRAWER UNITS

C3

C3

T3

C4 C4

C4 C4

FS1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C
3

C
3

C
3

C1

C1

C1

C1

C
2

C
2

60
0 

x 
30

0
D

R
Y 

G
O

O
D

S

800 x 400
DRY GOODS

C1 C1

C1 C1

C4
C2

C2

C
4

C
4

C
4

C
4

So
f2 S9

S9low
T9a.

T2
T2 T1

T1
T1

T1

T3

T3

T3

T2

T1

T2

800 x 400
DRY GOODS

80
0 

x 
40

0
D

R
Y 

G
O

O
D

S

FE

FEFE

FE

FE

M
AZZA

R
O
YAL

G
R
IN
D
ER

3 G
R
O
U
P

ESPR
ESSO

M
AC
H
IN
E

(SEM
I

AU
TO
M
ATIC
)

TR
AY

TR
AY

TR
AY

C
H
O
PPIN
G

BO
AR
D

2 X FR
ESC
ATO

BLEN
D
ER
S

W
ATER

BO
ILER

O
PEN
 C
AKE D
ISPLAY

U
N
IT BY SA

M
AR
KETIN
G

AD
AP

TE
D

AL
TE

R
N

AT
IV

E
EN

TR
AN

C
E

ER
G

O
N

O
M

IC
 C

O
U

N
TE

R
AS

 P
ER

 B
O

X 
O

F 
FR

O
G

S
D

R
AW

IN
G

 0
9.

11
07

.0
1-

4

1200M
M
 AM
BIEN
T

U
N
IT BY C
AR
AVELL

LTD
.

L14

L14

L14

D
ISABLED
 W
C

BEAC
O
N

55

1

INFILL

20

45678910111213141516

17

19 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

D
IS

T'

Lectern
Console

G
LA

ZE
D

PA
N

EL
EN

D8 FT CHILLED
F& V

PROMO

G
LA

ZE
D

PA
N

EL
EN

D

8 FT CHILLED
F& V

G
LA

ZE
D

PA
N

EL
EN

D

G
LA

ZE
D

PA
N

EL
EN

D

RANGED END

C3

C3

T3

1.03

GATE

D
D

A D
ESK

FR
EEZER

U
N

IT

TILL

U
N

IT

TILL

U
N

IT
TILL

U
N

IT

PAN
IC

 BU
TTO

N

1.
0M

C
U

PB
O

AR
D

O
PEN

STR
G

E

FW
 & BIN

U
N

IT
TILL

U
N

IT
LO

TTER
Y

U
N

IT

1.83

6.
35

5 D
R

AW
ER

U
N

IT

SEC
U

R
E

C
U

PBO
AR

D

3.
29 3.

00

1.
80

2.90

4.
50

14
.0

8
3.

00
21

.0
6

2.
70

2.
391.
51

WINE
CARRIER

RACK

BAG
FORLIFE

2.90

1.65 .48

3.
26

3.
16

2.76

1.56 .33

2.
60

UPTO
10 ITEMS

STORE CUPBOARD

G
LA

ZE
D

PA
N

EL
EN

D

G
LA

ZE
D

PA
N

EL
EN

D

770 BASE 2200 HIGH 

2.50

1.
80

1.
80

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

500m
m

 BASE
500m

m
 BASE

.81

500m
m

 BASE
500m

m
 BASE

500m
m

 BASE

.85

1.
10

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

60
0m

m
 B

AS
E

600mm BASE

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

30
0m

m
 B

AS
E

500m
m

 BASE

BA
BY

RA
P

TESCO LIGHT OAK FLOOR FINISH

FLOOR FINISH LINE

FLOOR FINISH LINE

1 4 532 1514
.65

.65
1.40

.65 .65 .65

.65

1.40.10

.90

1.34 1.37 1.39 1.350.961.34 1

0.37 1.97 1.97 1.67 1.45

1.08 1.97 1.97 1.8 0.62

0.96

.30.30

1.02 .30 .30

2.
20

1.71

1.35 1.35 0.9

1.2

0.5 1.98 1.97 1.65 1.48

1.09 1.97 1.97 1.81 0.72

BA
BY

RA
P

.30

.25

.30

.25 .25.25

.30

.25

.30

.25

BA
BY

RA
P.62

6 7 8 9

2.
2

.25

.60

.60

.60 .60 .60

.60

.64.64 2.80

.85

.2
0

.20

.25

18 1916 17

.1
5

.15

.15

.1
5

C
&C

 C
O

N
SO

LE

BAG
FORLIFE

BAG
FORLIFE

BAG
FORLIFE

IM
T W

riti
ng

 D
es

k

Stan
da

rd

Ass
em

bly

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

770 BASE
2600 HIGH770 BASE

2600 HIGH
770 BASE
2600 HIGH770 BASE

2600 HIGH
770 BASE
2600 HIGH

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

770 BASE
1800 HIGH

770 BASE
1800 HIGH

ISB BAKERY ISB BAKERY

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

BAKERY
PROMO

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

770 BASE
2600 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

D
R

IN
KS

 &
TR

EA
TS

D
R

IN
KS

 &
TR

EA
TS

D
R

IN
KS

 &
TR

EA
TS

D
R

IN
KS

 &
TR

EA
TS

D
R

IN
KS

 &
TR

EA
TS

C+C
CUPBOARD

3 
FT

IN
TE

R
G

R
AL

C
H

IL
LE

R

570 BASE
2600 HIGH

PROMO
YELLOW END

PROMO
YELLOW END

H & B

 15 MAINBANK,  12 SELF SCAN, 7 SAYS & 2 EXPRESS
TOTAL-36 CHECKOUTS

3.27 6.00

TENANT-1

SAYS
SCALE

SAYS
SCALE

SAYS
SCALE

SAYS
SCALE

M
O

TO
R

IS
ED

SC
O

O
TE

R

M
O

TO
R

IS
ED

SC
O

O
TE

R

18
18

17

16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33

G
EN

ER
AL

 M
ER

C
H

AN
D

IS
E

INFILL 570 BASE 2200 HIGH

LO
TT

O

KR
ISPY

KR
EM

E

NEWS
MU 15 BIN

57
0 

BA
SE

22
00

 H
IG

H

1.
80

SE
N

D
 A

N
D

 R
EC

EI
VE

 F
O

R
M

IM
T 

D
es

k

1.80

SN
AC

KI
N

G
H

O
T

PI
ES

COIN
STARCARPET

CLEANING
RECYCLING

UNIT

B
R-Lv0

C
R-Lv0

D
R-Lv0

E
R-Lv0

F
R-Lv0

G
R-Lv0

H
R-Lv0

I
R-Lv0

J
R-Lv0

K
R-Lv0

L
R-Lv0

M
R-Lv0

N
R-Lv0

O
R-Lv0

P
R-Lv0

Q
R-Lv0

R
R-Lv0

S
R-Lv0

T
R-Lv0

U
R-Lv0

V
R-Lv0

1
R-Lv0

2
R-Lv0

3
R-Lv0

4
R-Lv0

5
R-Lv0

6
R-Lv0

7
R-Lv0

8
R-Lv0

9
R-Lv0

10
R-Lv0

11
R-Lv0

12
R-Lv0

13
R-Lv0

14
R-Lv0

15
R-Lv0

16
R-Lv0

A
R-Lv0

B
R-Lv0

C
R-Lv0

D
R-Lv0

E
R-Lv0

F
R-Lv0

G
R-Lv0

H
R-Lv0

I
R-Lv0

J
R-Lv0

K
R-Lv0

L
R-Lv0

M
R-Lv0

N
R-Lv0

O
R-Lv0

P
R-Lv0

Q
R-Lv0

R
R-Lv0

S
R-Lv0

T
R-Lv0

U
R-Lv0

V
R-Lv0

A
R-Lv0

W
R-Lv0

W
R-Lv0

X
R-Lv0

X
R-Lv0

1
R-Lv0

2
R-Lv0

3
R-Lv0

4
R-Lv0

R-Lv0

6
R-Lv0

7
R-Lv0

8
R-Lv0

9
R-Lv0

10
R-Lv0

11
R-Lv0

12
R-Lv0

13
R-Lv0

14
R-Lv0

15
R-Lv0

16
R-Lv0

5

B
R-Lv0

C
R-Lv0

D
R-Lv0

E
R-Lv0

F
R-Lv0

G
R-Lv0

H
R-Lv0

I
R-Lv0

1
R-Lv0

2
R-Lv0

3
R-Lv0

4
R-Lv0

A
R-Lv0

1
R-Lv0

2
R-Lv0

3
R-Lv0

4
R-Lv0

SW
EE

T
SW

EE
T

SWEET

FR
ES

H
BR

EA
D

PO
PC

O
R

N

.85

3.
894.

14

SE
AS

O
N

AL
FR

ES
H

BR
EA

D
FR

ES
H

BR
EA

D

MIRROR

M
IR

R
O

R

SC
R

EE
N

POOL TABLE

HAT
DISPENSER

INSECTOCUTOR

INSECTOCUTOR

EYEWASH

FIRST AID BOX

KNIFE RACK

INSECTOCUTOR

R
AC

KI
N

G
R

AC
KI

N
G

NOTICES

NOTICES

TABLE

SH
EL

VI
N

G

SCREEN

ST
O

R
E 

ST
EE

R
IN

G
W

H
EE

L

CUE
HOLDER

COLLEAGUE
BENEFITS PLASMA

TV

EXTRACT

CARDINAL
CARD
MACHINE

GAMES
MACHINE

GAMES
MACHINE

GAMES
MACHINE

TRAINING
250 SQ FT

INT' ROOM
 80 SQ FT

SPARE
OFFICE

  73 SQ FT

MALE CLOAKS
212 SQ FT

CLNR
32 SQFT

FEMALE CLOAKS
339 SQ FT

GENERAL
STORAGE
135 SQ FT

MANAGER
ROOM

119 SQ FTINTERVIEW
ROOM

119 SQ FT

HDHDHDHD HDHD

H
D

H
D

HDHD HDHD

STAIRS STAIRS

COLLEAGUE ROOM
2083 SQ FT

65 HARD SEATS
09 SOFT SEATS
TOTAL 74 SEATS

1.
40

1.
45

1.14

.96

FE

FE

FE

2.20 1.38 1.30

.36.44
1.61

1.
85

2.37

1.29.28

1.
07

1.
12

2.
02

1.
50

Free Fruits
for

C
olleagues

FRIDGE FRIDGE

KLIX
M

AC
H

IN
E

.6
0

BA
BY

RA
P

.60

1.
56

1.
58

.6
0

BA
BY

RA
P

1.
56

1.
58

2.
88

4.21
4.13

2.
93

.75

4 FT GRAB
& GO OLIVES

4 FT GRAB
& GO CHEESE

.90

2.021.
00

.90

2.021.
00

.80

.6
5

.80

.6
5

.80

.6
5

.80

.6
5

3.
31

3.
31 3.
58

3.
58 3.
72

.90

.6
5

.32 .29

.6
5

.90

3.
70

3.
58 3.
74

.59

1.40

1.59

3.10
2.81

3.04
2.07

.8
8

3.
393.
01

3.501.
11

2.
783.1

5

2.
81

1.
84

.6
5

.80

.6
5

.80

.89

CH 3000CH 3311

M.O.E.

M.O.E.

E.A.S. TAGGING
SYSTEM

ELEC. PANEL

CUP'D

TR
O

LL
EY

S

M.O.E.

ROLLER SHUTTER

MATWELL

CORRUGATED
PANELLINGCROSS BRACE

CROSS BRACE

CHILLER
229 SQ FT

FREEZER
172 SQ FT

DOT COM
AREA

2,304 SQ FT
INSULATED

AREA
483 SQ FT

LOBBY
332 SQ FT

M.O.E.

ARMCO BARRIER

AR
M

C
O

 B
AR

R
IE

R

AR
M

C
O

 B
AR

R
IE

R

LP

C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

C
O

M
PA

C
TO

R V.
S.

A

V.
S.

A

SWITCHGEAR
278 SQ FT

SUBSTATION
343 SQ FT

M.O.E.

DOCK
LEVELLER

UP & OVER DOOR

SCISSOR
LIFT UP & OVER DOOR

UP & OVER DOOR

CROSS BRACING

C
R

O
SS

 B
R

AC
IN

G

SPRINKLER
GAS

PHARMACY
STORE

93 SQ FT

TOBACCO
STORE

65 SQ FT

BAKERY
CONSUMABLES

93 SQ FT
SAFES

67 SQ FT

LOBBY
42 SQ FT

ENTERTAINMENT
STORE

151 SQ FT

CLEANER
146 SQ FT

CHICKEN
PREP

291 SQ FT

CONFIDENTIAL
ROOM

358 SQ FT

CASH OFFICE
181 SQ FT

MOE

COLLEAGUE
ENTRANCE

M.O.E.

POS ROOM
90 SQ FT

UP

M.O.E.
M.O.E.

UPLIFT

L.M.R
M.O.E.

R
O

LL
ER

 S
H

U
TT

ER

CANOPY LINE

R
O

LL
ER

SH
U

TT
ER

CAGE
AREA

CROSS BRACING

CROSS BRACING

ARMCO BARRIER

AR
M

C
O

 B
AR

R
IE

R

M
.O

.E
.

CASH
TRANSFER

HATCH

M.O.E.

M.O.E.ATM

CABLE TRAY OVER

U
P 

& 
O

VE
R

 D
O

O
R

M.O.E.

M.O.E.

W
H

EE
L 

G
U

ID
ES

DIST'
BOARD

& SWITCHES

DIST'
BOARD

AI
R

 C
U

R
TA

IN

D
IS

T'
BO

AR
D

EL
EC

SEA
S

EA
S

ELECS

ELECS

AIR CURTAIN

AIR CURTAIN

ELECS

BA
R

R
IE

R

BA
R

R
IE

R

ELECS

ELECS

ELECS

CISCO

DIST'
BOARD

ELECS

ELECSELECS
AIR CURTAIN

CISCO

ELECS

EL
EC

S
EL

EC
S

FIRE ALARM
PANEL

AIR TUBE
MOTORS

DIST'
BOARD

PLANT

LITTER
BIN

1 NO.
KIDDIES RIDES

DIST'
BOARD

ELECSELECS

EL
EC

S

SECURE PARCEL
POINTS

ELECS

EL
EC

S

EL
EC

S

DIST'
BOARD

AIR CURTAIN
ELECSELECS

DIST'
BOARDS

ELECS

ELECS

ENTRANCE / EXIT
LOBBY

EAS EAS EAS

23
40

 H
IG

H
 B

U
LK

H
EA

D

PH
O

TO
BO

O
TH

MALE
TOILET

126 SQ.FT.
FEMALE
TOILET

140 SQ.FT.

BABY
CHANGE
49 SQ.FT.

D
IS

AB
LE

D
TO

IL
ET

38
 S

Q
.F

T.

TROLLEYS

MOBILE PHONE
SECURE STORE

62 SQ.FT

TO
 B

E 
KE

PT
 C

LE
AR

TO BE KEPT CLEAR

TO BE KEPT CLEAR

M.O.E.

SERVICE YARD

COMMUNITY NOTICE BOARD

STAIRS

STAIRS

BI-PARTING DOORS

BI
-P

AR
TI

N
G

 D
O

O
R

S

BI
-P

AR
TI

N
G

 D
O

O
R

S

SECURE
ACCESS

BENCH

FROZEN FOOD
FREEZER
725 SQ FT

(RULES: 623
SQFT)

DAIRY
CHILLER

493 SQ FT

DAIRY
CHILLER

553 SQ FT

MEAT CHILLER
360 SQ FT

(RULES: 445 SQFT)
PRODUCE COOLER ROOM

612 SQ FT
(TOTAL:  1,798 SQFT)
(RULES: 1,655 SQFT)

AMBIENT BULK
STORE

1,844 SQ.FT
(TOTAL:  3,543

SQFT)
(RULES: 4,931

SQFT)

N
O

N
 F

O
O

D
 C

AG
E:

 5
57

 S
Q

 F
T

(T
O

TA
L:

  8
74

 S
Q

FT
)

(R
U

LE
S:

 1
,1

60
 S

Q
FT

)

BWS
CAGE

618 SQ
FT

UNLOADING  AREA
450 SQ FT

(RULES: 450 SQFT)

CAGE MARSHALLING
1,844  SQFT

(RULES : 1,836 SQFT)

BREAD
STORAGE
410 SQ FT

DAIRY CHILLER
140 SQ FT

BENCH

TO BE KEPT CLEARTO BE KEPT CLEAR

TO
 B

E 
KE

PT
 C

LE
AR

M.O.E.

COLLEAGUE
RECEPTION
200 SQ FT

SECURITY
ROOM

112 SQ FT

SECURITY
ROOM

112 SQ FT

AL
AR

M
AL

AR
M

AL
AR

M
S 

/ E
LE

C
S.

FI
R

E 
AL

AR
M

PA
N

EL

SIMS
SERVERDIST'

BOARD

BLUE
SECURE

BOX

SECURITY
ROOM

112 SQ FT

BT CABLES

CCTV

COLLEAGUE
RECEPTION
200 SQ FT

2.
10

2.10

2.
10

6.21

1.
27

1.20

2.10

2.
26

2.10

1.98 1.98

2.
35

2.
35

2.10

3.64

.53

7.00

BAG
RECYCLING

LITTER
BIN LITTER

BIN

TROLLEY LOCKERS

ELECS

TROLLEY BAY
80 NOS.

BICYCLE RACK

TROLLEY BAY
38 NOS.

ER

Finisher

Till

Gate

Keybench

Service

TROLLEY BAY
48 NOS.

BIN

TROLLEY BAY
30 NOS.

BENCH

C&C
STORAGE

2.
44

3.55

1.
70

3.55

2.
45

3.55

3.
33

4.15

3.
38

4.15

2.
42

3.65

2.
42

1.81

10
.4

4

6.62

4.64

9.
22

10
.4

4

6.66

8.
17

3.96

8.
46

6.92

8.
46

2.
04

6.33

5.27

7.
56

3.
20

5.27

2.
00

3.13

2.
41

2.40

4.20

11
.5

3

3.18

14
.9

1

2.00

6.
93

5.99

3.
00

D-1800

D-1800D-1800

D-
18

00GENERAL STORE
194 SQ.FT

STORE
95 SQ FT

2.93

3.
34

3.02

3.
23

1.64

2.
79

1.64

2.
14

6.25

1.
061.

97

CEILING 
ACCESS
HATCH

CEILING 
ACCESS
HATCH

CH3013

Floor Line

ACCESS
HATCH

CEILING 

1.711.64

1.
71

1.
71

1.06

1.
71

1.71

1.
71

.811.501.711.711.71

1.
71

1.71

1.
71

.8
1

KIDDIES RIDE

.10 .10

M
IR

R
O

R
M

IR
R

O
R

M
IR

R
O

R
M

IR
R

O
R

6625 ATM
13" Neck

6625 ATM
13" Neck

SE
R

VE
R

Y
14

6 
SQ

 F
T

STORE
36 SQ FT

DOWN

UPLIFT

ELEC
PANEL

WASH-UP
152 SQ FT

DOWN

CISCO

EL
EC

S

MALE TOILETS
243 SQ FT

FEMALE TOILETS
268 SQ FT

FIRST FLOOR GROSS AREA : 5,667 SQ.FT.

EYEWASH

FIRST AID BOX

KNIFE RACK

1.15

1.24

1.
50

1.50

1.20

4.97

2.
54

4.97

6.
35

4.
05

5.852.
05

3.64

3.64

1.
85

6.10

3.
81

3.68

3.
00

3.68

3.
09

5.94

3.
78

3.
80

6.57

2.
74

5.44

1.
10

2.71

2.
372.06

W
11

S4
S4

S4

A5

L4
L4 L4

L2
L7

L1
4

L9

W
11

La
rg

e 
Ve

rs
io

n
18

00
m

m
(H

) x
 5

84
1m

 (W
) x

 8
45

m
m

(D
)

.6
6

HFSS ZONE

2.
00

2.
00 2.
00

2.
002.
00

2.00

11
.0
1

2.00

2.
00

H
FS

S 
ZO

N
E

2.
00

2.00

2.
00

HFSS ZONE

2.
002.00

2.00
HFSS ZONE

2.
00

12FT G&G

6 FT CHILLED
FRUIT & VEG
END PROMO

DATE AMENDMENTSREV.

BENGALURU
PLANNER

SCALE DATE

SYSTEM ID

PHASE ISSUE

DRAWING NO

KISHORE M

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

UK PLANNING
MANAGER

1:200@A1 14.04.2022

-

2590 GUILDFORD

THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED

ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY

ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE OWNER

C  1997  TESCO STORES LIMITED

TESCO STORES LIMITED
STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PROPERTY SERVICES

RETAIL PLANNING & DESIGN IMPLEMENTATION

F 44.0 ( 31.7/4. 8)

2590gag##

2590rg##.dwg
2590bg##.dwg

##

PETER MALLACE

TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

HIGHWOODS BUILDING, KESTREL WAY, HERTFORDSHIRE,
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GA

EXISTING RETAIL LAYOUT

29.11.2021## UPDATED FINEST FIRE PIT

UPDATED PROJECT ADDER29.11.2021##

29.11.2021## UPDATED PROJECT BLOOM

UPDATED SAYS BARRIER REMOVAL

UPDATED LARGE STORES GATES

UPDATED ATM REPLACEMENT

29.11.2021##

29.11.2021##

29.11.2021##

11.12.2021## UPDATED HFSS EXCLUSION AREA

14.04.2022## UPDATED ASBUILTS LAYOUT

P
age 20

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 2



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 
Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are 
completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your 
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.  
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We Tesco Stores Limited 
 (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 
 

Premises licence number  
GUPLA0297 

 
Part 1 – Premises Details 
 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
 
Tesco Guildford Superstore 
Ashenden Road, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 7UN 

Post town Guildford Postcode GU2 7UN 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)  

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 

£ 1,750,000 
 
https://www.tax.service.gov.uk/business-rates-
find/valuations/start/8834291000 

 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
 

Daytime contact  
telephone number  

E-mail address (optional)   
Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

 

 

Post town  Postcode  
 
 

Page 21

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 
 
Part 3 - Variation 

 
Please tick as appropriate 
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes   

No 

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? DD MM YYYY 
                

 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late-night 
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) Yes   No 
  

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note  
2) 
 
 
Updating the licence following changes over time to store opening hours, customer 
expectations, and offering, as well as the overall layout. The variation proposes: 
 
 

• Amending the times the licence authorises the carrying out of the sale by retail of 
alcohol for consumption off the premises to the following: Monday-Sunday, 00:00-
23:59 (24 Hours) 
 

• Amending the opening hours of the premises to: Monday-Sunday, 00:00-23:59 (24 
Hours) 

 
• Addition of a new licensable activity: the provision of late-night refreshment (indoors) 

on the following days: Monday-Sunday, 23:00-05:00 
 

• Removal of the condition C carried over from conversion of the licence in November 
2005 as stated on the licence and updating the remaining conditions to be replaced by 
an updated Operating Schedule enclosed within this application. 

 
• Update the layout plan attached to the premises licence to reflect the latest layout. 

 
If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people 
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the 
number expected to attend: 

N/a 
 

 

Page 22

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Part 4 Operating Schedule   
 
Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful. 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 
3) 

Please tick all that 
apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)  

 

   

   

   

Provision of late-night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 
 

Page 23

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column 
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 24

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors 
or outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read 
guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 25

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read 
guidance note 6) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
  

Page 26

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment 
(please read guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 27

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



E 
 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of live music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 28

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the 
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 29

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



G 
 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 30

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



H 
 

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) or 
(g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 
      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 4)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read 
guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on 
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 31

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 I 
 

Late-night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the provision of late-night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 4)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 23:00 05:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5) 
      

            

Tue 23:00 05:00 

            

Wed 23:00 05:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late-night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 6) 
                  

Thur 23:00 05:00 

            

Fri 23:00 05:00 Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
the provision of late-night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 7) 
      

            

Sat 23:00 05:00 

            

Sun 23:00 05:00 

            

 

Page 32

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 9)  
 

On the 
premises  

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 00:00 23:59 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 6) 
             

Tue 00:00 23:59 

            

Wed 00:00 23:59 

            

Thur 00:00 23:59 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for 
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

            

Fri 00:00 23:59 

            

Sat 00:00 23:59 

            

Sun 00:00 23:59 

            
 
 
K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 
children (please read guidance note 10). 
 
N/a 

 
 
  

Page 33

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 
 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 8) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 00:00 23:59 

            

Tue 00:00 23:59 

            

Wed 00:00 23:59 

            Nonstandard timings. Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7) 
      

Thur 00:00 23:59 

            

Fri 00:00 23:59 

            

Sat 00:00 23:59 

            

Sun 00:00 23:59 

            

 
Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be 
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking. 
 
• The conditions in Annex 2 of the premises licence can be updated to reflect the current 

operating schedule enclosed in this application. Condition C: 1.  
• Remaining conditions in D: 1, 2, and 3 imposed by the Licensing Sub-Committee on 13 

November 2005 can be replaced by the current and updated Operating Schedule which 
reflects current standards of operation. Specifically, “Think 21” is now updated to “Think 
25” etc. 

 
 

Page 34

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 
Please tick as appropriate 

 I have enclosed the premises licence  
 I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence  

 
If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part 
of it below 
 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence. 
 
N/a 

 

Page 35

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a 
result of the proposed variation: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, and e) (please read guidance note 11) 

Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support. The company 
has devised policies, procedures, systems, and training to ensure that they sell alcohol in a 
responsible manner.  
 
There is a detailed programme which ensures that comprehensive training is provided to 
employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and such training is regularly 
reviewed, and records kept. 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

We will have a digital CCTV system that covers the premises, including the main area which 
will be used for display of alcohol. Images will be retained for 31 days. 
 
A member of the management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open. This 
colleague will have responsibility for the premises and will be the initial point of contact for 
any issues that may arise. 

 
c) Public safety 

The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of health and 
safety related legislation and has policies and procedures in place to be confident of complying 
with the relevant obligations which arise. 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

The company has a “good neighbour” ethos which seeks to ensure that the premises plays an 
active part in the local community. 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to prompt the 
customer assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to follow the Think 25 
policy. 
 
All colleagues will receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, systems, 
and procedures. This training will be documented, and refresher training will be provided on a 
regular basis. 

 

Page 36

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or  
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been 
made in relation to the introduction of the late-night levy. 

 
 

  
 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable.  

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  
 I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.  
 I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected.   

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.  
 
Part 5 – Signatures (please read guidance note 12) 
 
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other 
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, 
please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature 
 

Date 22/09/2022 

Capacity 

 
Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises 
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance 
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  
 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated 
with this application (please read guidance note 15) 
 

 
 

 

Post town  Post code  
Telephone number (if any)  
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

  
 
 

Page 37

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Notes for Guidance 
 
This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the 
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to 
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence 
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late-night levy 

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout 
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of 
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the 
place will be and its proximity to the premises. 

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 
screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.  

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, 
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 
responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 
provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

Page 38

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 
the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 
• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, with no limit on audience size for:  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 
authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 
more than 28 consecutive days. 

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 
may include a tent). 
 

5. For example, state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 
or unamplified. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 
the summer months. 

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

8. Please give timings in 24-hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 
premises. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 
premises, please tick ‘off the premises. If you wish people to be able to do both, please 
tick ‘both’. 

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of 
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 
gaming machines. 

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
12. The application form must be signed. 
13. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 
14. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents 

must sign the application form. 
15. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

Page 39

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 To consider an application to vary existing premises licence for Tesco, Ashenden Road, Guildford
	Appendix 1 - 2022.08.02-guildford-1257222-Old-Premises-Licence_Redacted
	Appendix 2 - 2022.09.23 guildford-1278454-Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A0-Asbuilts


	Appendix 3 - 2022.09.23 guildford-1278454-Application Form_Redacted
	Appendix 4 - TescoObjection(1)_Redacted




